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Miller, Alisa

From: Turrell, Nannie
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 8:55 AM
To: Calvillo, Angela; Miller, Alisa
Cc: Power, Andres; Strong, Brian; Stacy, Kate; Roux, Kenneth; Givner, Jon; Miller, Alisa
Subject: Environmental Review: SFPUC Streetlights General Obligation Bond

The SFPUC Streetlights General Obligation Bond proposal is not a project under the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) per CEQA Guidelines Sections 15060(c)(3) and 15378(b)(4) – Project does not include the creation of government 
funding mechanisms or other government fiscal activities which do not involve any commitment to any specific project 
which may result in a potentially significant physical impact on the environment. 
 
Nannie R. Turrell 
Senior Environmental Planner 
 
Planning Department, City and County of San Francisco 
1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA 94103 
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Planning Information Center (PIC): 415-558-6377 or pic@sfgov.org 
Property Information Map (PIM): http://propertymap.sfplanning.org   
 


